



Honghai Ma Partner

Office: Beijing

Tel: +86 10 6510 7486

Fax: +86 10 6510 7030

Email: mahonghai@east-concord.com

Language: Chinese

PRACTICE AREAS

Banking Finance, Family and Wealth Management, Corporate Compliance

EXPERTISE

Ma mainly specializes in banking and finance, family and wealth management and corporate compliance. Ma has served as the general manager assistant of Zhongrong International Trust Family Office, the legal compliance director of SDIC Taikang Trust Co., Ltd. and the legal compliance director of CITIC Trust Co., Ltd., and has rich practical experience. Ma has obtained the qualifications for Associate Financial Planner, Senior Corporate Compliance Manager, Senior Private Wealth Manager and Senior Family Wealth Manager, and has provided clients with legal services related to financial investment and financing, wealth management and compliance management.

EDUCATION

China University of Political Science and Law, LL.M

University of Science and Technology Beijing, LL.B

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2022-Present East & Concord Partners, Partner

2021-2022 Zhonglun W&D Law Firm, Associate

2018-2021 CITIC Trust Co., Ltd., Corporate Lawyer

PUBLICATIONS

To Defend Your Property by Law: Knowing All the Legal Knowledge of Your Property, the Law Press, 2012

Research on American Group Arbitration, the journal of Beijing Arbitration, March 2013